From: mjkramer@xtra.co.nz

To: RPS

Subject: Submission Proposed Otago regional policy statement 2021
Date: Friday, 3 September 2021 2:32:14 p.m.

Attachments: CCF03092021.pdf

Thanks

M J Kramer
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9/3/21, 2:21 PM ' Untitled document - Google Docs

My submission is

1/ There doesn't seem to be a specific provision to which this submission relates
2/ | seek an amendment to the land and fresh water section ( see below )

3/ 1 cannot find any mention of mineral extraction with suction dredging.

4/ | seek the following decision from the local authority.

That suction dredging be recognised as being an activity that will be carried out in the wet bed
of some rivers.

That when considering the effect of suction dredging on the wet bed reasonable obtainable
parameters are set ,as in section 13.5.1.5 of the current regional plan 2014

M J kramer

https://docs.google.com/document/d/16G9m7-VxiFon7oPTottCOTOLLk37ZPXcP_02xWvhnr0/edit
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Written Submission on Proposed Otago Regional Policy Statement 2021
(Submissions must be received by Otago Regional Council by 3 pm Friday 3 September 2021
To: Otago Regional Council

1. Name of submitter (full name of person/persons or organisation making the submission. Note: The submissions will be referred to by the name of the submitter)

Mol e aihe S

2. This is a submission on the Proposed Otago Regional Policy Statement 2021.
3. | could not gain an advantage in trade competition through this submission, (See notes to person making submission)
4. | am(SeIect one) directly affected by an effect of the subject matter of the submission that
a. adversely affects the environment; and
‘ b. does not relate to trade competition or the effects of trade competition (See notes to person making submission)
5.\l wish/ do not wish (Select one) to be heard in support of my submission
6. If others make a similar submission, will not (Select one) consider presenting a joint case with them at a hearing
7. Submitter Details
a. Slgr\etr!egf submitter (or person authorised to sign on behalf of submitter)

\N\/\/

b. Slgnat&ry name, position, and organisation (if signatory is acting on behalf of a submitter organisation or group referred to at Point 1 above)

Name AN\ Y AR

Position
Organisation
c. Date

i e TR S




Address for service of submitter (7his is where all correspondence will be directed)

d. Contact person (name and designation, if applicable)

ML avSC

e. Email:

WAS NSO 67 S - Lo - W

f. Telephone:

O A WEDNAVE

g. Postal address (or alternative method of service under section 352 of the Act):

e e
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
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